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Correspondence from:
Marc J. Randazza, Esq.
mjr@randazza.com

Reply to Las Vegas Office
via Email or Fax

July 10, 2012

Re: Liberty Media Holdings, LLC v. John Doe and Kyaw Aung

C.D. Cal. Civil Case No. 12-3428

Dear Mr. Skinner:

I am in receipt of your fax sent on July 10, 2012 at 3:00:04 PM EDT. Despite the
brusque manner in which you dismissed my attempt to open a dialogue on the
matter of the affirmative defenses, I am writing to you again to ask you to

reconsider meeting and conferring on these issues.

I will delay the filing of my motion by another day in order to allow you the
opportunity reconsider engaging in an attempt to come to an agreement, rather

than burdening the Court with motion practice.

Best regards,

Marc. J. Randazza
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